Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office M E M O
TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: NICOLE PORMILLI, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: April 28, 2021 Agenda Addendum #2
DATE: April 28, 2021
PROGRAMS

ADD Motion #16

The Board of Education approves the submission of the ESSER Il (The Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 11
Fund) Grant application and acceptance of grant funds for the 2020-2021, 2021-2022 and the 2022-2023 school years, for the
following programs:

Program Funds
ESSER II $3,728,962.00
Learning Acceleration $239,306.00
Mental Health $45,000.00
PERSONNEL

Motion #3 - Resignations
ADD
h. Jenna Griffith, Special Education Teacher/Goetz, effective July 1, 2021.

Motion #4 - Leave of Absences
ADD
dd. Katherine Gibson, Art Teacher/JLHS, unpaid Federal and NJ Family Medical Leave of Absence, effective October 6, 2020

through January 15, 2021; revised unpaid Child Care Leave of Absence, effective January 19, 2021 through April 30, 2021,
returning May 3, 2021.




